
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 

Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and 
URA, will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on Monday, March 1, 2010 in 
Conference Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., 
on Monday, March 1, 2010. The meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 169 
S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right 
to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action items 
that do not require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 

 
WORK SESSION AGENDA 

12:00 Noon 
CC – LCRB – URA  

 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
II. Consideration of Council FY 10/11 Goals………………….See Item IX.E. 
III. Discussion of long term planning for the Newport 

Swimming Pool facility 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

CC – LCRB -- URA 
 
Any person wishing to speak on any agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and 
hand it to the City Recorder, Peggy Hawker.  Public Comment Forms are located on a table at 
the entrance door to the City Council Chamber.  If you wish to comment on a subject not on the 
agenda, the Mayor will call on you under “Public Comments”.  If you wish to comment on a 
specific agenda item, the Mayor will call on you when the City Council gets to that item. 



 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Proclamations & Recognitions 
 
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action. Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from work session 

and regular meeting of Feb. 16, 2010, 
executive session of Feb. 19, 2010, and Council 
goal session of Feb. 22, 2010………………………..……..pgs. 1-16 
(Hawker) 

 
 B. Adoption of evaluation process for City 
  Attorney & City Manager…………………………………pgs. 1-2 
  (McCarthy & Voetberg) 
 
V. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
VI. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 B. City Manager’s Report……………………………………pgs. 1-14 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 
VII. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of 

potential future action items 
 
7:00 P.M. 
 
VIII. Public Hearings 
 
IX. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

 
 



 
 A. Environmental Consultant for City of Newport 

Local Wetland Inventory………………………………..pgs. 1-32 
  (Tokos) 
 
 B. Consideration of a contract with H & W Emergency 

Vehicles to purchase a 3,000 gallon water tender……….pgs. 1-2 
  (Crook/McCarthy) 
 
 C. Newport Visual Arts Center Rental Rate 

Adjustment……………………………………………….pgs. 1-14 
(Voetberg) 

 
 D. Resolution relating to Agate Beach Landfill 

Site Closure..………………………………………….…..pgs. 1-3 
  (McCarthy) 
 
 E. Adoption of City Council’s 2010-11 Goals…………..…..pgs. 1-6 
  (Voetberg) 
 
X. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
  

XI. Adjournment 
 



CITY COUNCIL GOALS ARE AT 
THE BACK OF THE PACKET UNDER 

ITEM IX.E. 



February 16, 2010 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 

Councilors present: Bain, Brusselback, Kilbride, Bertuleit, Obteshka, McConnell, and 
Patrick. Kilbride was excused.  

Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, McCarthy, Atkinson, Tokos, Ritzman, Crook, 
Cossey, Schulz, Smith, Protiva, and Miranda. 
 Also in attendance were Walter Sherman and Greg Stanton. 

 
Council discussed the following items: 

 
1. Council reviewed the evening agenda. 
2. Obteshka asked whether he should recuse himself from voting on the consent 

calendar, as he had not attended all the meetings for which there are minutes on this 
agenda. McCarthy noted that Obteshka should note that he was refraining from voting 
only on the minutes of meetings he did not attend. 

3. Obteshka noted that some of the payables numbers did not match the checks. Schulz 
noted that the numbers are based on invoices rather than checks. 

4. It was noted that the expenditure to North Bank Excavation should have been on the 
summary list. It was mentioned that this expenditure is for the installation of new 
restrooms. A discussion ensued regarding water saving urinals, and it was noted that 
it is difficult to obtain heavy duty items with water saving features. Prison grade 
urinals will be used in the new restrooms. 

5. Obteshka asked about the helicopter standby, and Crook reported that this refers to 
the fire department standing by for helicopter operations. 

6. Obteshka will report on upgrades to the library this evening. He will also report on 
the DEQ meeting regarding the revised GP permit, and a recent meeting of the 
Marine Reserve Community Team. 

7. Bertuleit will report on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee this 
evening. 

8. Patrick will report on Port of Newport activities, and the recent Airline Sustainability 
Task Force meeting. 

9. Brusselback will report on the Blue Ribbon Task Force meetings this evening. He 
will also report on the DEQ meeting regarding the revised GP permit, and a recent 
Water Task Force meeting.  

10. McCarthy reported that there is interest in preparing a protest letter regarding the 
current status of the ConnectOregon III grant application. She noted that she would be 
asking Council to direct staff to submit an official protest to ODOT by February 26, 
2010. 

11. McCarthy reported that ConnectOregon II funds were approved for retaining a 
consultant to review air service sustainability. She noted that staff would be preparing 

1



an RFP, and that the City Council and the Port of Astoria would need to approve this 
use. 

12. Catherine Rickbone will be presenting the annual OCCA update on use of city funds 
this evening. Voetberg reported that Rickbone has been working on a fee increase that 
may be brought to Council as soon as the next meeting. 

13. Lorna Davis will be presenting the annual Chamber of Commerce update on use of 
city funds this evening. 

14. Tokos reported that the request for a Council initiation of a street vacation for SE 1st 
Street between Avery Street and Highway 101 had been withdrawn by the applicant. 

15. The special event fee waiver application for the Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild was 
discussed. It was noted that the criteria for fee waivers should be reviewed. It was 
also noted that financial need should be included in the criteria. It was reported that 
staff is working on a revision that will come to Council soon. 

16. The Landwaves property exchange was discussed. Tokos reported that the request 
will include the authorization of the agreement and allowing staff to include the 
actual legal descriptions. 

17. Patrick asked whether there were questions regarding the URA work session 
scheduled immediately following the City Council meeting this evening. Obteshka 
and McConnell disclosed that they had not attended the workshop on January 26, 
2010. This session is planned to be a review of the January 26 meeting for 
Commissioners and public who had been unable to attend. 

18. Brusselback suggested that the first step toward a sustainability plan could be in the 
form of a resolution. It was noted that this could be discussed at the Council goal 
setting session. 

19. Voetberg noted that the goal setting session is scheduled for 8:30 A.M., Monday, 
February 22, 2010. He discussed the process, and asked that questions/goals be 
submitted in advance, if possible. 

20. Obteshka asked what the City Council role is in the Lincom issue. Voetberg reported 
that he will bring that matter to Council at a future meeting. 

21. Bertuleit inquired about wind energy. Bonnie Serken and Will Emery noted that they 
are planning a windmill at the entrance to the Wylder project. Serken noted that 
builders are being asked to build homes solar ready and to Earth Advantage 
Standards. Emery noted that a goal is to build a small building, completely off the 
grid, that could be shared by different entities, and be used during emergencies. 

22. Bain discussed the SeaPort passenger analysis for the week. 
23. Ritzman updated Council on the status of the Bayfront project. He reported that the 

project is on schedule, but that he is projecting $80,000 over budget, and above the 
contingency, based on many surprises that the project has presented. Voetberg 
reported that he will be asking for Council authorization to exceed the cost of this 
project, once final costs are projected. 

24. It was noted that the cause of the suds in the creek, as previously reported, is a result 
of a fire engine malfunction. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:10 P.M. 

 

2



February 16, 2010 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Brusselback, Kilbride, Patrick, 
McConnell, Obteshka, and Bertuleit were present. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, 
Interim Finance Director Schultz, Gene Cossey, Airport Director, Jim Protiva, Parks and 
Recreation Director, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Cindy Hanson distributed a copy of a report on the use of city marketing grant monies 
for FisherPoets on the Edge. She thanked Council for its support of this program. 
 Diana Purdy, Maxine Centala, and Dr. Tom Kerns, representing the Concerned 
Citizens for Clean Air, addressed Council regarding the use of herbicides on city 
properties. They volunteered to be a resource and urged the city to develop a no spray 
policy.  
 Ronald Meadows, director of the Oasis Project, a prisoner re-entry program, 
recommended that Council review the business license for Joshua House, a transitional 
house located on NW 19th Street. He recommended that the city develop an ordinance 
regulating transitional housing.  Bain noted that his concerns will be shared with the 
city’s code enforcement staff. 
 Charla Guiwits addressed Council regarding the transitional house located at 210 NW 
19th Street.  She reported that the property is zoned as single family residential, and there 
are many men, women, and children living on the property. She noted that there is 
constant noise; unknown individuals frequenting the house at all hours, up to six cars at 
the property, and that cleanliness and safety are concerns. Bain noted that the matter has 
been referred to staff. 
  

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
 Police awards presentation. Miranda and Bain presented a Chief’s Commendation 
for Superior Performance of Duty to Officer T.J. Eriksen; a Chief’s Commendation for 
Superior Performance of Duty to Sergeant Jason Malloy; and a Distinguished Service 
Award to Officer Ken Real, regarding an incident in South Beach in December involving 
a suicidal man.  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

3



A. Approval of minutes from the City Council work session of January 27, 2010, and 
work session and regular meeting of February 1, 2010; 

 B. List of claims paid for January 2010; 
 C. Fire and Police Department monthly reports for January 2010. 
 
 McConnell and Kilbride reported that they were not in attendance at any of the 
meetings and therefore would not be voting on the approval of the minutes. Obteshka 
noted that he was only in attendance at the regular meeting of February 1, 2010, and 
would vote on that particular set of minutes. MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by 
Brusselback, to approve the consent calendar as presented. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote with the previously noted Councilors not voting on the 
minutes of the meetings which they did not attend. 
 

COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee at which 
goals were discussed. The difficulty of bicycling near 17th Street and Oceanview Drive 
was discussed, and it was noted that there is sufficient right-of-way for a bike lane on 
both sides of the street in this area. He suggested this be discussed at the upcoming City 
Council goal setting session. Other issues discussed were the signs for the bike route, the 
potential purchase of bike racks from a local manufacturer, bike maps, and bike lockers.
 Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Airport Committee meeting, at which the 
Committee was introduced to Gene Cossey, the city’s new airport director. He noted that 
Cossey was pleased with the airport and believes it has potential. 
 Patrick reported that the Port of Newport will be meeting next week to discuss the 
terminal project. She noted that the NOAA project manager has bought a house and 
moved to Newport. She added that NOAA is looking at additional commercial space. 
 Patrick reported on a recent meeting of the Airline Sustainability Task Force. The 
ConnectOregon III grant application rejection and appeal was discussed. The Task Force 
recommended the appeal include a new route to Seattle and no exclusion of the current 
Portland route. The Task Force also voted to approve an RFP for a consultant to assist 
them in their sustainability efforts, unless the 2008 Mead and Hunt study could be 
updated for less than $5,000. At this meeting, Kilbride discussed his visit to the North 
Bend Airport, including the possibility of an air service district. Patrick recommended 
this discussion occur at a work session. 
 Obteshka reported that the Library Board will be meeting next week. He updated 
Council on the library beautification project, as well as usage statistics. 
 Obteshka reported on the recent DEQ public hearing regarding the Georgia-Pacific 
wastewater discharge permit. He noted that the permit has two major revisions; one is the 
prohibition of waste from outside sources; and the other is sampling at the discharge site.  
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of the Marine Reserve Community Team at 
which the development of boundaries for the marine reserve off Cape Perpetua was 
discussed. 
 Brusselback reported on a recent meeting of the Blue Ribbon Task Force at which a 
tour of the fairgrounds buildings occurred along with a discussion of expansion 

4



possibilities. A final recommendation will be developed soon for presentation to the 
County Commissioners. 
 Brusselback reported on a recent meeting of the Water Task Force. He added that 
many conservation ideas were presented, including water saver kits; conservation packets 
and information for self audits of businesses; an annual workshop on water audits for 
businesses; formation of an ongoing citizens committee to review resource conservation 
issues; SDC’s for water conservation measures, and using the Loyalty Days parade as a 
public outreach event. 
 McConnell noted that it is important to continue to process comments and complaints 
and that these items remain on the Council agenda until resolved. 
 Bain reported that he had attended a tsunami preparedness presentation, and shared 
the information with city staff. 
 Bain reported that he had participated in interviews of candidates for the directorship 
of the Oregon Department of Aviation. 
 Kilbride reported that contributions to the Library Foundation are in excess of 
$10,000, and have exceeded the budget for this fiscal year. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Mayor’s Report. Budget Committee interview. Council interviewed Janet Webster 
for a vacancy on Budget Committee. 
  
 Committee Appointments. Bain appointed Janet Webster to the Budget Committee. 
Chip Norman to the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee. MOTION was made by Patrick, 
seconded by Brusselback, to ratify the mayor’s appointments. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reminded Council that the upcoming Chamber 
after Hours program is sponsored by the Police Department, and will be held on February 
18, from 5:30 – 7:00 P.M. 
 Voetberg recognized Ritzman and Melissa Roman for their excellent presentation to 
the Chamber of Commerce on the Bayfront project. 
 Tokos reported that a public workshop would be held on February 17, from 6:30 – 
8:00 P.M. to discuss proposed changes to the geologic hazards section of the city’s code. 
 
 City Attorney’s Report. McCarthy reported that the city received a letter from 
ODOT rejecting the city’s ConnectOregon III grant application. She noted that 
representatives from ODOT suggested the city submit a protest letter and look at new 
routing as a part of the application. She asked for direction from Council regarding 
possible new routes to Seattle and Salem. She noted that the Airline Sustainability Task 
Force had recommended a Seattle route. While not recommending a Salem route, this 
routing could open up another opportunity with the leg from Newport to Salem being 
subsidized, with the leg from Salem to Portland being unsubsidized. McCarthy reported 
that she has talked with Rob McKinney, the president of SeaPort Airlines, regarding the 
sustainability figures presented in December to the Airline Sustainability Task Force. She 
noted that McKinney thought the fares would be much better than what was presented. 

5



She noted that McKinney is looking at a different aircraft that could substantially lessen 
the costs. Obteshka noted that he hoped the central coast cities could send support letters. 
McCarthy reiterated that Portland may not be able to be included in the subsidized route. 
Kilbride noted that Salem wants four round trips daily from Salem to Seattle. McCarthy 
added that ODOT is focused on NOAA coming, and while Seattle is an untried route, it is 
needed and logical to be subsidized. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by 
Patrick, to add to the protest letter a Seattle/Newport route and leave flexibility for Salem 
and Portland. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Patrick asked that this 
information be relayed to the Airline Sustainability Committee. MOTION was made by 
Patrick, seconded by Bertuleit, to endorse the letter from the Airline Sustainability Task 
Force supporting the appeal of the ConnectOregon III grant application. 
 McCarthy reported that ConnectOregon II funds may be used to retain a consultant 
for the Airline Sustainability Task Force. It was noted that this matter would need the 
approval of the Port of Astoria and the City Council. Bertuleit asked whether a consultant 
would be necessary if an update to the 2008 Mead and Hunt Study could be completed. 
McCarthy noted that if the update cost less than $5,000, an RFP would not be needed, but 
if the consultant did ongoing work that was in excess of $5,000, an RFP would be 
required. MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by Bertuleit, to instruct staff to 
initiate an RFP process, if necessary, for airline sustainability consulting work. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Presentation by Catherine Rickbone, Director of OCCA, on the use of city funds. 
Catherine Rickbone, executive director of the OCCA, reported to Council on the use of 
city funds during the previous year. She noted that a written report is included in the City 
Council packet. She stated that one of the functions of OCCA is to preserve and protect 
city buildings, and act as more than a management company. She responded to Council 
questions regarding attendance, the impact of arts on the community, the VAC operating 
deficit, and the condition of the buildings. 
  
 Presentation by Lorna Davis, Director of the Greater Newport Chamber of 
Commerce, on the use of city funds. Lorna Davis, executive director of the Greater 
Newport Chamber of Commerce, reported to Council on the use of city funds during the 
previous year. She noted that a written report is included in the City Council packet, and 
she distributed a travel impact study. She discussed room occupancy, the reasons visitors 
come to the city, and the impact of trade shows on Newport tourism. She responded to 
Council questions regarding room occupancy patterns, tracking of feedback, attendance 
at travel trade shows, ecotourism, and Seafood and Wine Festival costs. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
  Special event application – Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild. Hawker explained 
that the issue before Council is whether to approve a special event fee waiver for the 
Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild to waive a portion of the fees that would incur during use 
of the Newport Recreation Center for a quilt show on August 6 – 7, 2010. She noted that 

6



the original request was based on the previous recreation center usage fees, and the 
request is to reduce the fees from $4,110 to $2,100, and to waive the $100 fee for 
installing sliders into the “Welcome to Newport” signs. The current fees reflect an 
increase of 15% from the former fees, and if the new fees are applied, the total rental fee 
would be $4,727. Jane Szabo, representing the Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild, explained 
that $2,100 is a 40% increase over what the group paid last year. She summarized the 
group’s programs and use of monies. 
 

MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Obteshka, to approve the special event 
permit fee waiver requested by the Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild for its quilt show to be 
held on August 6-7, 2010, in the amount of $2,727, and that $2,727 be transferred from 
the transient room tax fund to the general fund, to be used as reimbursement for the 
waived fees. A condition of approval is that the Community Development Department 
authorizes the temporary signage request, and that signs not be placed to create a hazard 
to pedestrian or vehicular traffic such as obstructing sight distance or other views. The 
motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
Ordinance No. 1999 amending the Newport Municipal Code, Chapter 4.15 

governing taxi cabs. McCarthy reported that this amendment will address the issue of 
auto insurance for the Temporary Driver Permit for persons soliciting riders for 
compensation during the annual Seafood and Wine Festival. MOTION was made by 
Obteshka, seconded by Bertuleit, to read Ordinance No. 1999 by title only, and place for 
final passage. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. Voetberg read the title of 
Ordinance No. 1999. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 1999 were Bain, 
Bertuleit, Brusselback, Kilbride, Obteshka, Patrick, and McConnell. 

 
Landwaves property exchange.  Tokos reported that this issue is a consideration of 

an agreement between the city, Landwaves, Inc., and Emery Investments, Inc., to 
exchange property of equal value next to the city wastewater treatment facility. He noted 
that Council had previously agreed to the proposal and authorized the city manager to 
negotiate the details. He added that the configuration of the properties has changed 
slightly as a result of preliminary survey work, but the exchange value of the properties is 
equivalent. Obteshka asked whether the county needs to be a party to the agreement, and 
Tokos noted that the county has agreed to the process. Obteshka asked about the benefit 
to the city, and it was noted that the city could be used for expansion of the wastewater 
treatment facility. Bonnie Serken addressed Council regarding the exchange. MOTION 
was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Patrick, to approve the land exchange agreement, 
with the refined property descriptions, and authorize the city manager to sign the 
document and any related materials needed to complete the transaction. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
 Bertuleit asked whether an update on Georgia-Pacific was forthcoming. 
 Kilbride suggested having a discussion on the street vacation processes at the next 
work session.  

7



 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    William D. Bain, Mayor 

8



February 22, 2010 
8:30 A.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

  
  The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 

Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Kilbride, Brusselback, Patrick, 
McConnell, Obteshka, and Bertuleit were present. 

  Staff attending was as follows: City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City 
Attorney McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director 
Ritzman, Police Chief Miranda, Executive Assistant Atkinson, Library Director Smith, 
Airport Director Cossey, Fire Chief Crook, Parks and Recreation Director Protiva, and 
Assistant Finance Director Brown. 
 

INTRODUCTION/PROCESS/EXPECTATIONS 
 

 Voetberg reviewed the process and expectations, noting that at the end of the day, 
Council will have clear and achievable objectives; realistic expectations; and a consistent 
long-term vision. 
 

UPDATE ON 2008-09 GOALS 
 

 Ritzman reported that the water treatment plant design was underway and on 
schedule. He added that the design of the NE 71st Street water tank was on track. 
Voetberg reported that he would be meeting with Lincoln City representatives regarding 
Rocky Creek. Ritzman reported that a list of level three water distribution system projects 
has been developed and those projects are dependent on development. He noted that a 
monthly fee for water and wastewater distribution facilities replacement and repair is not 
prudent at this time. He reported that the Water Task Force has made sixteen 
recommendations for inclusion in the Water Conservation Plan, and that the text is being 
prepared for inclusion in the plan. Ritzman noted that the city’s Wastewater System 
Master Plan needs to be updated in order to identify and prioritize a project list. He noted 
that the bid for the second and third phases of the Elizabeth Street project will be awarded 
on March 15, 2010. Ritzman reported that the development of a storm drainage master 
plan for the north side is underway. 

Crook reported that a new aerial truck had been purchased, and that a 
recommendation for the purchase of a water tender would be coming to Council in 
March. He reported that the old generator had failed and a replacement had been 
purchased. He added that the city’s emergency plan was not completed, but that a draft 
was available from the county’s contractor. He reported that two emergency exercises 
had been held, and that three are planned during 2010. 
 Miranda reported that the review of police department interagency involvements had 
been put on the back burner. He noted that the community services officer was working 

9



on nuisance abatement. He reported that the city had observed National Night Out during 
August. 
 Tokos reported that the city has received three grants for updating the Comprehensive 
Plan. Projects initiated this fiscal year include the Transportation Refinement Plan for the 
South Beach Peninsula, a local wetland inventory, and a housing needs and buildable 
lands study. He noted that the periodic review has been delayed indefinitely by the state. 
The zoning code revision is on track. Parking districts are being discussed by the City 
Center Newport Association and the Bayfront Association, and approved for Nye Beach. 
An advisory council for the Nye Beach parking district will be appointed later this month. 
 Cossey reported that the Air Service Consortium is working with SeaPort on 
marketing and developing the air service. The Airline Sustainability Task Force is 
working on issues relative to sustaining the air service when grant funding is depleted. 
The Airport Committee is working on a business plan for the airport. He noted that the 
airport layout plan identifies needs, and he is working with the FAA on AIP program 
grants. The beacon will be replaced this summer. 
 Smith reported that the self check machine has been installed at the library, along 
with sixteen new computers. He noted that he is looking for grant monies to fund a 
feasibility study for library expansion. Improvements to the library were made this year, 
including paint and carpet. He noted that improvements are needed including furniture, 
IT staffing, work on staff retention, window replacement, and security. 
 Protiva reported that the city had received a grant for Coast Park and construction is 
scheduled to begin in July or August. He noted that the senior center renovation design is 
complete, and bid documents are being prepared. He noted that a grant application has 
been written for trails in South Beach that would connect OCCC to Mike Miller Park. He 
reported that new recreation user fees had been established. 
 Voetberg reported that the cost allocation and fee schedule study had been completed 
and would be applied in the upcoming budget. He noted that new financial reporting 
software had been purchased. He added that the interim finance director is talking with a 
non-profit corporation to which the city could refer indigent utility customers for possible 
assistance with utility bills. 
 Tokos reported significant progress with the zoning and comprehensive plan data 
layers. He is currently working on database capabilities and planning for information to 
be downloadable from the city’s website. 
 Ritzman reported that no progress has been made with GIS staffing, but that he is 
planning for projects to be filed by geographical location and coordinates. He noted that 
an HVAC analysis of the city hall had been performed, but the recommendation is that 
nothing be replaced until the life of the equipment has been reached. He anticipates 
having a list of repairs to all city buildings by the end of the year. Ritzman reported that 
an inventory of major users of electrical power will be conducted. 
 

FINANCIALS 
 
 Voetberg noted that the distributed information is meant to give Council a general 
understanding of the city’s financial position. Brown reviewed the information. 
 
 

10



DEPARTMENTAL SERVICES/NEEDS/GOALS/CHALLENGES 
 

 Smith reviewed the library’s annual statistics, ongoing library services, future issues 
that will drive five-year operational goals, budget objectives for five-year operational 
goals, and one and five-year capital needs from the general fund. 
 Crook reviewed the fire department services, one-year goals, future considerations, 
and future capital projects. 
 Miranda noted that the police department would like to become proactive rather than 
responsive. He discussed capital needs, operational goals, and issues that impact future 
vision. 
 Cossey reviewed airport services, opportunities and goals, capital funding, and 
critical issues. 
 Tokos reviewed statistics including land use actions, building permit activity, and 
goals. Future goals include the development of a transition plan and service agreements 
for building services, completion of updates to the Comprehensive Plan, adoption of 
revisions to the Transportation System Plan, updates to the subdivision and zoning 
ordinances regarding stormwater management, and enhancing the city’s GIS mapping 
and document imaging capabilities. He noted that prospective capital needs include 
$10,000 - $15,000 match for grant funds, replacement of the van, and a PC for the CDD 
counter. 
 Ritzman reviewed the goals of the public works department which include staying on 
schedule to complete the water treatment plant by fall of 2011; working toward including 
remote facilities in the SCADA system; working on Level 2 Priority projects in the Water 
System Master Plan, completion of the Wastewater Master Plan; adoption of a Storm 
Drainage Master Plan; implementation of storm drainage utility fees; development and 
implementation of a strategy to install sidewalks where they do not exist, and 
development and implementation of a strategy to pave gravel streets. 
 Protiva reviewed the recreation department annual statistics. He reviewed the overall 
department goals that include providing healthy recreational opportunities; evaluation 
and improvement of facilities; and maintenance and development of parks and city 
properties. He reviewed the future needs of the department including increasing staffing 
levels at the senior center; acquisition and implementation of a usage tracking system; 
interior remodeling at the senior center; replacement of the HVAC system at the pool 
within the next five years; remodeling of the pool locker rooms, and replacement of the 
pool roof; ongoing replacement of cardio equipment; reconfiguration of recreation center 
control desk and offices; vehicle replacement; replacement of unsafe playground 
equipment, and resurfacing and lighting the tennis courts. 
 Voetberg reviewed services provided by the city manager’s office, the finance 
department, the information technology staff, and the city attorney. He reviewed the 
status of the 2009-10 goals. He discussed future objectives and goals including 
addressing community needs in a manner that reflects positively on the city; assisting the 
City Council in developing clear and achievable policies and direction; building a culture 
of teamwork within the staff and departments; and building increased trust and 
confidence between staff and the City Council; developing short and long-term spending 
plans that provide for a sustainable budget; keeping the city current with technology; and 
the consideration of economic and social sustainability in all city actions. 

11



 McCarthy reviewed the activities of the city attorney’s office, noting that one of her 
major goals is to complete a revision to the personnel handbook; practice preventative 
law; and provide training opportunities for the City Council and staff. 
 

RECAP/SUMMARIZE DEPARTMENT OPERATION NEEDS 
 
 A discussion ensued regarding the financial information that had been previously 
distributed. Brown reviewed the documents. Kilbride asked whether the URA is separate 
from the city budget. Voetberg reported that more monies are being spent across the 
board. Bain suggested a revenue column for an adequate review. Voetberg noted that this 
document was designed to show the projected funds at the end of the year, adding that 
there will be limited funds for the next few years. McConnell noted that he would like to 
see ten percent of each budget set aside for reserves. Kilbride noted that no increases in 
expenses are budgeted for the next several years. McConnell asked about the monthly 
collection of the fuel tax, and Brown reported that it has been averaging approximately 
$3,300 for the last few months. Kilbride asked whether the audit is complete, and Brown 
noted that it is completed. 
 

DEVELOP 2009-10 CITY COUNCIL GOALS 
 
 Council developed the following goals and amended mission statement: 
 

ESSENTIAL CORE SERVICES 
 
Water 
 
Implement water conservation plan. 
 
Complete water treatment plant by fall 2011. 
 
Develop a contingency fund for capital improvements. 
 
Include water tanks, pump stations, and pressure sensing stations in the SCADA system. 
 
Work Level 2 Priority Projects in the city’s Water System Master Plan. 
 
Secure a water source on Rocky Creek. 
 
Wastewater 
 
Create a committee to work on wastewater treatment matters. 
 
Complete and adopt the city’s Wastewater Master Plan. 
 
Locate and reduce sources of infiltration, inflow, and pollution. 
 

12



Develop a contingency fund for capital improvements. 
 
Storm Drainage 
 
Adopt the Storm Drainage Master Plan. 
 
Implement storm drainage utility fees. 
 
Create a committee to work on storm drainage matters. 
 
Public Safety: 
 
Consider 911 consolidation or other structure. 
 
Fire and Rescue 
 
Replace fire and rescue equipment as existing equipment becomes unsafe or unusable. 
 
Strengthen the working relationship between full-time and volunteer firefighters and 
increase volunteer ranks. 
 
Explore a county-wide fire district and other cost-saving measures. 
 
Police 
 
Create a public safety committee to evaluate adequate staffing levels to balance needs 
and resources, and explore a county-wide law enforcement district. 
 
Replace vehicles, equipment, and support systems as they become unsafe, inefficient, or 
unusable. 
 
Strengthen positive law enforcement presence within the community. 
 
Strengthen working relationship with other law enforcement agencies within the region. 
 

REQUIRED SERVICES 
 
Community Development (Planning and Building Permits) 
 
Develop a transition plan for building services. 
 
Complete updates to the Newport Comprehensive Plan for which grant funds have been 
obtained, and secure additional funding to update the Plan in advance of periodic review. 
 
Adopt needed revisions to the Newport Transportation System Plan. 
 

13



Pursue the implementation of an acceptable alternative mobility standard. 
 
Appoint a task force/committee to pursue revitalization of the Highway 101 corridor 
including the possible relocation of the National Guard Armory to the airport 
 
Initiate updates to the city’s subdivision and zoning ordinances regarding storm water 
management and street vacation process. 
 
Develop a user-friendly (one-stop shopping), predictable process for permitting and 
information services for developers. 
 

IMPORTANT SERVICES 
 
Airport 
 
Obtain airline sustainability by conducting a marketing/passenger demand analysis; 
identifying cooperative partnerships for airline use/marketing; identifying alternative 
providers and options; and developing and implementing a marketing strategy. 
 
Strengthen airport operations and maintenance by maintaining the Part 139 certification; 
identifying airside needs and developing opportunities; creating airside and landside 
operation plans and procedures; and identifying and creating airside rules and regulations. 
 
Support increased aviation services by conducting a feasibility study; conducting a 
market study; identifying lines of business/ business opportunities; identifying service 
goals; identifying alternatives; and identifying strengths and weaknesses. 
 
Update airport capital improvement needs by identifying AIP opportunities; creating an 
FAA approved CIP; addressing the Airport Layout Plan strengths and weaknesses; 
identifying master planning needs; setting long-term strategic plans; and identifying and 
creating non-FAA capital improvement plans. 
 
Support airport partnerships in community economic development by identifying 
infrastructure weaknesses and needs; identifying business development needs; identifying 
business/corporate development opportunities; conducting a market study; creating a 
marketing plan and strategic goals; and identifying cooperative partnerships for economic 
development. 
 
Develop airport guiding documents by reviewing and updating the strategic plan, rules 
and regulations, minimum standards, rates and fee policy, and development guidelines. 
 
Develop a plan for interagency coordination on disbursement of emergency supplies in 
the event of a disaster. 
 
Explore the creation of an airport district.  
 

14



COMMUNITY LIVABILITY 
 
Library 
 
Install an RFID circulation/security system. 
 
Keep the facility current. 
 
Evaluate staff, programming, facility, and IT needs to respond to the service demands of 
the customers. 
 
Ensure safety of library users and staff and minimize risks to city. 
 
Streets/Transportation 
 
Develop and implement a strategy to install sidewalks where none currently exist. 
 
Complete Naterlin sidewalk project, and plan and develop other bicycle path projects. 
 
Implement budgeted projects in the South Beach URA plan and other areas of the city. 
 
Develop and implement a flexible strategy to pave gravel streets. 
 
Continue to support, and possibly expand, the Lincoln County Transit District’s city 
shuttle program. 
 
Discuss and develop street clean-up program. 
 
Continue support of wayfinding program. 
 
Parks and Recreation 
 
Provide healthy recreational opportunities to the community. 
 
Explore the concept of an “Adopt a Park” program with specific criteria. 
 
Evaluate and improve current facilities. 
 
Maintain and develop parks and city-owned properties. 
 
Explore the option of contracting with private operators for operation of the recreation 
center and swimming pool. 
 

INSTITUTIONAL/INTERNAL SERVICES 
 
Provide credit card and on-line payment options to customers. 

15



Enhance the city’s GIS mapping and document imaging capabilities. 
 
Keep the city current with technology. 
 
Consider economic and social sustainability in all actions taken by the City of Newport 
and appoint a Sustainability Committee. 
 
Explore individual health insurance savings and employee pension plans.  
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The Newport City Council and staff pledge to provide and manage city services utilizing 
sustainable practices. We strongly encourage citizen participation through volunteerism 
on committees and task forces to enhance the livability of Newport. We will maintain 
fiscal responsibility and encourage community partners and agencies to achieve 
economic and sustainable development. 
 

16



1



2



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



1



2



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



1



2



3



1



2



3



4



5



6


	AGENDA-3-1-10
	CITY COUNCIL GOALS-UNDER ITEM IX-E
	Minutes-Noon WS-6 PM Mtg-2-16-10 and Goal Session-2-22-10
	Agenda Summary-City Executive Evaluation Process
	City Managers Report-3-1-10
	Agenda Summary-Env Consultant-Local Wetland Inventory
	Agenda Summary-Fire Water Tender
	Agenda Summary-Visual Arts Center Rental Rates
	Agenda Summary-Resolution Agate Beach Disposal Site
	Agenda Summary-Consider Council FY 10-11 Goals



